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Good afternoon.  I receive notices from generator vendors now on an almost weekly basis
letting me know that my price that I agreed to pay them for equipment has increased due to
the tariff’s that the current Presidential administration has put into place since the
equipment was ordered.  See below regarding the increase in cost for the (3) generators
that we have on order for our current project with Brazoria County.  I have sent emails just
like this to all other customers over the last month and every one of them has reviewed the
situation with their attorney and they have agreed to pay the additional costs.   I respectfully
as that we get reimbursed from Brazoria County as well.   The following is what I ask that
we be paid:
 
Tarriff cost:  $17,427.42
Mark UP:  $0
Increase in the cost of our bond:  $435.69
TOTAL:  $17,863.11
 
This cost is not something I will ask to be paid for until the generators have been delivered,
and I have to pay for them.
 
Pleas let me know your thoughts.
 
Thank you
 
Wayne Berkenmeier
Vice President
Special Projects
McDonald Municipal & Industrial (MM&I)
Tel 713-921-1368
Fax 713-928-2569
Cell 713-202-4887
wayneb@mcdonaldinc.com
 
 
From: John Silvi <jsilvi@taylorpower.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:26 AM
To: Wayne Berkenmeier <wayneb@mcdonaldinc.com>
Subject: Tariff Charges added for PO - 29542 - BC Sheriff's Office
 
Tariff Fees – Order 29542 – BC Sheriff’s Office
 
As you know, we are all aware of the multiple tariff issues the current administration is
implementing.
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Notice Regarding Tariff & Price Increase Adjustments

	At Taylor Power Systems, we are committed to providing you with high-quality, American-made generators while maintaining transparency in our pricing. Due to recent changes in U.S. tariff policies affecting imported materials and components, we may be required to adjust our pricing to reflect these additional costs. These tariffs, imposed under Section 301 of the Trade Act of 1974 and other trade measures, impact a range of goods critical to generator manufacturing, including certain steel, aluminum, and electronic components sourced internationally. 

These tariffs, ranging up to 25% on specific goods as of recent updates, directly influence the cost of raw materials and parts not fully sourced domestically. While Taylor Power Systems proudly manufactures in Mississippi, certain specialized components remain subject to global supply chains. Should these tariff-related cost increases apply to your order, we reserve the right to pass along the additional expense as a surcharge, calculated based on the affected component costs at the time of invoicing. We will provide detailed documentation of any such adjustments to ensure full transparency.

To preserve the Quality and Craftsmanship that you expect from Taylor, we reserve the right to apply a surcharge for unforeseen increased cost in raw materials and major components, pass-through any incurred cost due to new tariffs, and/or adjust any freight quotes to this order at time of delivery.

We are actively working to mitigate these impacts through domestic sourcing where feasible and appreciate your understanding as we navigate this evolving trade environment. For questions or to discuss how this may affect your specific quotation, please contact your Taylor Power Systems representative.

	

	Zach Taylor

 Director of Taylor Power Systems, Inc. 
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These additional costs are out of our hands and have to be added to certain projects
affected by them.
 
Most of this for Taylor Power, is coming from engine manufacturers such as PSI, who
sources items from Korea, China and Japan.
 
All of these countries have tariff percentages applied when the item hits our U.S. Port.
 
The percentage has been fluctuating and whatever it happens to be that day, is the
amount applied to that item.
 
This being said.  We have the following amounts that will be applied as a separate
line item on your invoice when this project is completed and invoiced.
 
This dollar amount comes from each of the three engines on this project.
 
Amount of Tariff per generator - $5809.14 x 3 = $17,427.42.
 
The amount is the actual amount charged, no additional tax or margin is applied.
 
I apologize for the inconvenience.
 
Thank you for your help.
 
 
 
 
 
 

John F. Silvi
Regional Sales Manager
 
Phone: 346-226-0830
Cell: 713-822-2816
Email: jsilvi@taylorpower.com
 
4466 Genoa Red Bluff Road
Pasadena, TX 77505
 
www.taylorpower.com
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail message and all attachments, which
originated from The Taylor Group, Inc. are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient or entity and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any reading, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
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message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the sender of the message and delete this
message and all attachments, including all copies or backups thereof, from your
system. You may also reach us by phone at 662-773-3421. Thank you

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County
and is subject to the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail
created or received through the County's computer system by any County employee or official
may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of
Texas.


